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MEMORANDUM 1718-025

TO: Members of the Executive Committee
FROM: Marc J. Cohen, President
DATE: June 10, 2017

SUBJECT: Service Commendation - Mr. Nicholas Simons

Action Requested

| recommend that the Executive Committee adopt the following resolution
recognizing Mr. Nicholas Simons for his contributions to and naming him Chief of Staff
and Director Emeritus of the Student Assembly of the State University of New York.

Resolution

Whereas Nicholas Simons completed his tenure as Chief of Staff for External
Affairs of the Student Assembly of the State University of New York on May 31,
2017; and,

Whereas in his service to the Student Assembly of the State University of New
York, he previously served as the Director of Legislative Affairs and Vice Chair of
the Rules Committee; and,

Whereas throughout his tenure, he has worked tirelessly for the students of the
State University of New York; therefore, be it

Resolved that the Student Assembly of the State University of New York hereby
recognizes and appreciates the dedicated efforts and achievements of Mr.
Patrick Gareau; and, be it further

Resolved that on behalf of the Student Assembly of the State University of New
York, the Executive Committee extends its official congratulations and best
wishes to Mr. Simons in his future endeavors; and, be it further

Resolved that Mr. Nicholas Simons be, and hereby is, granted the title of Chief of
Staff and Director Emeritus, effectively immediately.



